MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 2, Phase 3

Spec #66-12/12
Novmember 28, 2012 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

1. Contract of
5 YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest;

I3 ’/-—) N o . ] L N
Deang Bros LNC - Phone: 2. 1S~ 29 ¢ g2¢ 2. 1@

Company Name

(6 Moo D
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email;

Fllcugton DU 19067 B, Brobner e @ronagy #7810
City 7 State Zip
| have read and um\derstand the the Notice above:

9

Signature: :‘ Wx/z/t;? KAl /ﬂ) Printed Name and Title L~2 ¢ Y 23 [Ty by
) t 1)

Fax 1€ - 298 2299 2. HVAC

3. Electric

2. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
%‘;‘Oﬁ‘n&o\l SN TRXE.  phone: (10 EFGHRED é
ompany Name
: Y 2. HVAC
38‘) D s han\ Fax (0l 0 Expf 442
Street Ad?ress % : VLD Unit /Suite # Email: 3. Electric
Madvead ’-HQ. 15?565’" il ner— 4 Plumbing
City State Zip :

3. U v g Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest;
\Mé{(’o\% gleetre ﬂMPM_ Phone(uttb 358-1(00 1.GC

mpany Name

/s ‘ : G (b 28— /ey 2. HVAC
\‘O‘ ?) o8 Y Fax.(\_ { § "
Street Address Unit /Suite #  Email (3. Electis
(ola~ @»Uf"““{ /“}%‘\ \10%7 '/ﬁMI\—s’{)uom‘ U st ilyoten, Cony * PlUmEING

City tate Zip
I have read and yriderstarfd the the Notice above:
Signaturér—r~(" ,é’/ e Printed Name and Title%o“'b A1 /I’f 935 A




MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 2, Phase 3

Spec #66-12/12
Novmember 28, 2012 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents

including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

City
| have read andfunﬁerstand }’he{he Notice above:

4. Contract of
e . YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
/ ) . —_—— iy - .
A‘ J‘ CORN{U" i Qﬁw i A Phone: D/‘(;) ERENLEIN 1.GC
Com any Name 2N m 4
i é)gx 3l Fax: (’2“> 343 " 156Y 2. HVAC
Street Address Unit /Suite #  Email: | 3. Electric
SM&S@SN D‘A’ |%01201 Toyg e @ AKCORNTLL . M 4. Plumbing
City State Zip
] have read Wﬂcﬂ(f the Notice above:
: a/
Signature: Printed Name and Title__ YOO € - BLst i X oM
5. Contract of
YOuU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
! /} o ( t‘ o 7 by - Ty
foss g /f? f”‘////" ((( Phone: A/ % 2 )& // 1.GC
Company Name / 5 HVAC
Fax: e
Frome fload, (awslatas. e
Street Address 4 Unit/Suite # Email: , 3. Electric_.
/,,é‘m?////ﬂf /. /4 - mm’/f E 2 (s /m:;/ 4. Plumbing
/ State Zip

Printed NameandTitie/f" //\)IP o /))—f/Z” / /’W?/\/ﬂf y

Slgnatur(t’g’ P /,/{/f(\_,ﬁ)ﬁ A

| have read and understand the the Notice above;

e ca
Printed Name and Title & S ¢ / p'é'
¢

Signature. AW

7
6. / Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
Vourro € Lersmiesny y Phone: b (¢ €46 2.6 3 <B5
Company Name . ‘
i < R e 6 4o U3y 2. HVAC
717 € - WaSnsarse ST ‘
Street Address Unit/Suite #  Email J © . 3. Electric
(/U}_‘-jf ¢ CHEETrs- AN 1 Qe im - /) 4. Plumbing
City State Zip




MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 2, Phase 3

Spec #66-12/12
Novmember 28, 2012 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

£ Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
117 /" £ leelpic L+ . phone: L19° 179-25"735 1.GC
Comp.any neme Fax: é/o ~ 4G -5 7 3¢ 2. HVAC
s%réifA%drega'va&'o ol Kl Unit/Suite #  Email @ Etectric}
é/% (e Jowws i PR 17013 ST 9,/4,5;7};‘@ @ Verizon  gfags HPUMONY
ity tate Zip

| have read and upd r§and the th No' “apove:

Signature: %

Printed Name and Title /z‘/’ea(/ L@ X

8. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
Cavdells BreS Phone: (4 56)- %498 ~ o6 54 1.G6C
Company Name _
, Fax: _(¢£50)- 30 7-4% 6! 2. HVAC
Qe warde Bl -‘C]J 3. Electric
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: '
e B, ;. e o o 4. Plumbin
Mol dle W 0h 3T - MM @ bagdell, bras. com 9
City - State Zip
| have read and unders}and the the Notice above:
’J ., s
Signature: -c‘// /{ o Printed Name and Title QO("II}/ ;’(Vf; HC{f
9. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY?! Interest:

p\,m g g}‘fn&& e {U\L’“J‘(& i U\éz( g Phone: _ e/ ftﬁ s A ke /’}? 3 e 1.GC
Company Name . 0}\/5 . Q‘Q)f) W 7“{3}6 . / c‘jf 2HVA9J
Lo0B  Nysiwm e e Electric
Street Address i Unit/Suite # Email: _ ' !
B #A for i T ’ P ' . n
Moeosnu s @& ol oss mrii @ yer senonad
City State Zip bt

I have read and understand the the Notice above:

ﬁgnature \sz‘ g XA L\% .. Printed Name and Title s{}rwg&»«ﬁf’ r%’/\f“\jﬁ (CC: SR /‘i“fz\ﬁ“y)

4, Plumbing

f
¥



MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 2, Phase 3
Spec #66-12/12
Novmember 28, 2012 11:00 AM

!‘;,,:_

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

10. Contract of

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
/. . . ]
‘@Ffw(( [.3 ¢ /Wﬂ@ﬁv f:é, i Phone: ?JSM' 2 ?)3 2o’ / 1. GC
Company Name  ° r ’ » HVAG
oy P e Fax:
(7&\( QDL(\‘ a"“f ffgr’éle,ctnc
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: (TR

City State Zip
ﬁfstand the the Notice above:

i V( Printed Name and Title &) QL’\:“\ pﬂf‘&tf{& 0‘\‘{}“ LA Sr"v ----- ~

@ ne 0l @‘5’” ; | e Yo € V.SO’]‘{“W‘j@ !‘( ondels . Lopt TEOM

| have read and

.

Signature:
11. N/ Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest;
- ; Ty
&ol (ﬁr\hqch Concteu u{"?‘ﬁq Phone: (710~ 3o/~ 4 (0 ﬁgc“‘>
Company Name Fax wl0 ~ze7-102 ¢ 2. HVAC
/Gl | 7%//7’ éaﬂiﬂ( 3. Electric
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: '
A e ) - - p i 4. P! b'
Cilberdsuitle PR 95 Rokinm etz @Hollonbach . con, * Pomoine
City State Zip
| have read and nderstanzdvge the Notice above:

Signature; % _ Printed Name and Title R 058 Steinm £ 1['1 -Esti mq%f
12.4 ; B 5 Contract of
PN Awe (€ i JecTE ! ¢ YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest;

Phone: 2= /5 - 99 7 - 75 dh ¢ 1.GC

Company Name P s

i Fax: Do e YT o TER Y/ 2 HVAC
_;). oo =7 17 4 ' - [ g
SFGR Dome . 7 & Al ¢
Street Address Unit /Suite #  Email; ‘3 E'ecmc
» ) ~ ; s . N ) 4, Plumbm
L '// "7{ ¢ o T j{}; f‘ﬁ’%}]"d o h,';}fg/,“ [ {{?‘117 l’/g; /r‘é— o Cran AF g
City Ty State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:

;.

Signature: ,.«'")1 e 5«}*

\ o, ; ; o f LT "ﬂ}
Printed Name and Title 44/ 44 ,lé:> 7 ,!? oAl &7 v 5




MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 2, Phase 3

Spec #66-12/12
Novmember 28, 2012 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining ali bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

13, Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
ﬁ //Lewy V/f&, phone: 100 ~YTY-TA00 1.6C
Company Name . . D
, pany : Fax: ?j;? ‘é)ﬁ\;hgg?g 2. HVAC
L (zreep Sljp 3. Electric
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: ’

MeTochergtt T~ 0880 fiodeg Billbeary epel  4rumins
c Stat Zi =
I Iiwtgve read and understand th: t‘?]e Notice atl)%ve

Signature: W;ﬂ’%ff)’ Printed Name and Title Ef 2 / / Y / il

14. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
/’:—’c (S /647 Mc chfmr@r/ &”fdz&r Phone: 2 /BM‘ 722 - 34; 7/ 1. GC
Com any Name P y
gp Y P bax 2/S- 722~ s8I (Z)Hvac
/ 4/;//1/@; fd L - ‘
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: - Electric

VAN /a (7355 L /'7&0;@ san @ Fre mech JC.Co 59

City State Zip
{ have read and undefs}gnd the the Notice above:

/
Slgnaturef;-’--;’j"‘j? o G Printed Name and Title é?ﬂ oD /[/4”‘7 et / LT A
15. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY? Interest:
Minbotl Casraverion phone:_Fdle ot %0 Tos
Company Name
Y ﬁ Fax _ S5 (fe2 TEI 2. HVAC
L}g}% Méé 5 “é{i 3. Electric
?Qeet Address Unit /Suite # Email:
. 4. Plumbin
Ny M7 OE10% 9
City State Zip
{ have read awfrstand the the Notice above:
Signature: Printed Name and Title %ﬁy L {g - &Mﬂg’




MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 2, Phase 3

Spec #66-12/12
Novmember 28, 2012 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

18. Coniract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:

o o . . = . .y
lif:"’ﬂnf\‘-"'x\%\b\ L\‘J(’),\C\ﬁu e on Phone: <15 §Qg M3 H G:GC,)
Company Name _ — _ o .
— PN . Fax 215 S0& H32S 2. HVAC

HSY Conacrot 7 s Eloct
Street Addres? Unit /Suite # Email: - Electnc
p)\ ér e I ( N fﬂ (912 4 feinn e Constractio @oﬂ»u« ST“"F:HFHEIJIHQ

City State Zip
| have read and»unaerstand the the Notice above:

S e T - GD;C’&T—MJf B
Signature: !_/" o Jee Printed Name and Tite_(~he' 5 Woae m‘vj RS
17. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest'
- e N “r i i (’ 'C -
REN (pvishryehiony phone: L) (p3 94 (740 " GC /
Company Name ‘ Y L} ( 5 % / Cﬂf: 7 . l—T\?XC
o A | [ Fax f - g S {j Lo
Arh | Gk Lol b f .

S 3. Electric
Street Address Unit fSuite #  Email: ’
. [ 4. Plumbi
A 12 j/ ] [ Lf{, U vwd @ Soa] Pneens et gniut s Cowg s
City State Zip

| have rea f\and understand the the Notice above:

Slgnature)jjﬁ( /! ,U i// ) j | Aﬁm Printed Name and T;tie ”<L{f e O L { IS ?{ﬁﬁ{%““

18. ‘ Contract of
f YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
F Q ‘ (){%'—P)N&-& Phone: érohgl?é - éé,a g @
Company Name
: O~3 76 — £9 2. HVAC
Q7 bua @ Avenvs o L0306 695 + Eloctic
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email; '
R4 ADING PR G601 ZReweR A ERSCON . com  #Pumbing
City State Zip

| have read%tﬁ;rsta d the the Naotice above:
Signature: Printed Name and Title PACI%’?K‘{ gﬁ/”ﬁﬁ i &C’T&’?’ ﬂ4%£ﬂ

/e



MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 2, Phase 3

Spec #66-12/12
Novmember 28, 2012 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

P

18. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest;

EA Steanr Fanoas e ngbal Phore: 21§ -234- 8490 1.GC

Company Name Yif- 234 @q 9 > HVAC
; Fax: - " 299 :

(5 3 ca  CHtH Staeet @
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: .
G(\é’iu Lanvea PA' | 805 ("[ BCD o YL_QFA ;) CeC | e, MQ,J( 4. Plumbing
City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: & 3 C——wj Printed Name and Title (s (& (oma~d - F (k. cal
20. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
[i)f..f nL (L) astyvetion Lne Phone: IV 144 L3110 @C — St
Company Name L ) . 3
Fax =YY 2-0457] 2. HVAC
vop Qoar(q (4 : |
Street Address ’ Unit/Suite # Email. Anditoniey @ 3. Electric
()‘é» p P(;} 17 \f;l‘? . _ beérnétcon STruefyon L0 AN 4. Plumbing
City - State Zip
| have read ar})d understand th? the Notice above: ‘
. ” o .
. Signature: W A “"L‘“J(-// ] Printed Name and Title Fneea I e v} Pres.d e~t”
7 s
21. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
/MG @F 5»4«&?“0/\) Smed G Phone: Cg({) - 2'% Ko ?7 @(i
-€ompany Name -
- : Fax Cota —2SE) - 3652 2. HVAC
U FrEEMANSBIRO Aus. _
Street Address Unit /Suite #  Email: 3. Electric
> 4. Plumbin
Zaspd (Th 5% &) ?Mcaow@fm& CZAS ML o S
City State Zip

| have read and understang-the the Notice above;

Signature:

can i,

S Printed Name and Titl%bwdﬁ?‘ ' C>M



MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 2, Phase 3

Spec #66-12/12
Novmember 28, 2012 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents

including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

{ have read and understand the the Notice above:

| Signature: %u%/

22. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
’Ag’ T v o ey Y T
E OISt hireriel] S icss  Phone_gis- Y ¥2 23 C16C
Company Name - .
i~ Fax. 2/S™ ¢4/~ §2 2 2. HVAC
/520 - Canvus  Drive ' 3. Electric
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: ’
Weaneriinis ree- i (974 ETHLEBEET @ TECHUIDS, Cort 1m0
City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: {/,4?,/ //(W - Printed Name and Title -5 theReer " A
23, Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
CBW?M ConsTuclioN) Ce. IN(. Phone: ﬁO?) 6 - fZ'?K @
ompany Name
Fax: ( 0}05) S0b6 063 "/ 2. HVAC
PO EOXf 751/ 73 WB @00{6 DOAb 3. Electric
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: )
———— — .
g{ VDTS NI 0355(  spane imPRTCONSTRUCTIOND cory 4 Pumeing
ity State Zip o

Printed Name and Title Sfl(’M SB&E&?N . E;WW?

24. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
P}ERM/‘/\Q’J ?5 Vil mlo \!walj}’fﬁu’éf’fffwf 6{2‘&’8(/;43"913*—,0”8: Al 5 S”"’f S L/ﬁ 27 6 GC\E}
Company Name p . N
Y5Y8 MARET 6T REET - '
Street Address Unit/Suite #  Email: 3. Eledtric
PUILADELPH [y 4 e Ricparasm @ PCrR AL BL ok 4. Plumbing
City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:
Schsrd ks
Signature: %"5(/“4({ W]W Printed Name and Title [ {EHARD A iy it &R, B TAToR,

/

. !
Wi

W




MANDATORY PRE-BID

Churchville Nature Center Phase 2, Phase 3
Spec #66-12/12
Novmember 28, 2012 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

25, Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
(ST FrieRic Phone: /5 ~£§9 = 772G 1.GC
Company Name
- Fax: 2/ 859G 7785 2.HVAC
Yi6 Siuam 2 fiwii) T e
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: L
. "Z«iglumb'n
P T st e . S /293 LSS FercTo e ) "9
City State Zip
| have read and ungerstand the the Notice above:
Signature:C_. J% o L Printed Name and Title /5 ¢ /¢ (3r-t.erPepd 55T
[~
26. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
Mi‘C)C\“Hc‘». h\C. CVV‘ S*‘ﬂu, 1\\“0“1 J’O‘ Si‘ih Phone: é O & - 7 8 ‘i'" ;?"clo 1.GC
Company Name -
Fax: b 0% ~ 929 -F2496 2. HVAC
126 Ltxmeton Shreet 3. Electric
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: ‘
—— 4. Plumbi
’I;t"’*v"‘ MJ 085?” ﬂc:.mfr-e.-z (t) m“ég“"s-\w"*fg—(,d‘{,mm umoing
City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:
| Signature; T\A - Printed Name and Title 771/4’“ ey mi 4 AL /pm'i et Play ay€
- c ' '
27. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
CRART & Oupel e, Phone. LS 447 — (L3%¥C 1.6C
Company Name — -
it Fac AME— 997 - 0L43 2. HVAC
] B opooTien ALl s Eoct
Street Address ~ Unit/Suite # Email - Elecine
N - : . ~ 4. Plumbi
il end A t 414 b Leonaeo @ CRART S cueae e’ apn
City State Zip

| have read and undersmthe Notice above:
Signature: Qﬁ %N : Printed Name and Title __[% R YA+ Le OA ARDC
‘ &

Rt mall e




MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 2, Phase 3

Spec #66-12/12
Novmember 28, 2012 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

28. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
2 ef Z Aff’fzfyz/ / L0 Phone: /(" — &4/~ 7S GO 1.GC
Company Name - T
4;6 = Fax: .;"7/{"5‘//“ 1 207 @59/
f /IV??/ /( < 3. Electric
STreet Address Unit/Suite # Email: :

Fen sl /5 s goz 1o£B0ile (@ omehl . g T

City State Zip

I have read and understand the the Notice above: .
StV
Signature: / /Z//f # Printed Name and Title H é‘m‘g/«es _S;‘.’/ff? % / yral Rl
29. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:

LS? AT il ER [ EAT0SES  Phone: D 7 8K 4 SO /“i“gc‘:)

Company Name

: Fax: 2. HVAC
2700 (oD Frgmt DA s Eloctic
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: ’
PR U, 4, Plumbi
L://'l/fg—‘:,a«;@ww-fﬁ ﬂ-s/"’ LART 3¢ ¢ /Z,Vii-g 2.» | /:‘A’ﬂ) G 200 e v,»—lﬂ?- 9
City . State , . 4P
| have read and underst nd the‘wne Nptlce above:
. ?’ / : /7
| Signature: {7y A \;‘j‘t/"\»w Printed Name and Title [/
30. ’ Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
[oiftle @wfd@!f”b Lvic. Phone: Z!?‘“(ag(g\{” ?7‘»’({
Company Name
Fax: 275 "(p3% 2T T32 2. HVAC
G740 Lofmeri [{e Rd ‘
Street Address Unit/Suite #  Email: 3. Electric
Bevysal esn Péég JG O E0 w8 _Jrftle buildois .conmy 4. Plumbing
City State Zip oo Mtf’@fﬁ FHbe b Idias - oy

| have read and understand the the Notice above:
' " Printed Name and Title _7e#7 &8 - FProjeet fllanegec”

Signature; . 7

4



MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 2, Phase 3

Spec #66-12/12
Novmember 28, 2012 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

31. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest;
RS N iy - . — . SN
'i\b\\\\uy; C,|-,\35H"ou\ru e ruries Phone: 300-18 7070 _wee
Company Name
iy . o Fax: 2. HVAC
\% J H‘\ L,k{ Wi @\j\ gu \'l('ﬁ L\ - - . e i1 b ' 3 E!eciﬁc
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: @u o g U o\{ J . L
- - 4, Plumbing
C./\(A,w\v«‘\' D‘R‘; \1 Ol)
City | State z:p
| have read anw%e the Notice above:
) - e A ; oy
Signature: 7 } ' Printed Name and Title Cov\ T, i\ o Rreg dod
N Z h
32. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
6 f;b/‘? PM 2 lq"” ;(m) g""fuixﬁcf’ Phone: 6/0” 2‘0] - qé’é7 1.GC
Company Name . T
: R ), Fax /U ~36] =967 77 @«3
79‘2/ / N‘f / ? M 3. Electric
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email )
)1//7 /Cfﬂ[‘7 D(‘(ow@ 0\'€MMSI L orvD 4, Plumbing
City State Zip ~
| have read andjyery the the Notice above: ) P
Signature: / no A Printed Name and Title DWW Che \/) ] M
33, Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
R - e 3 . S ’,,_.«r”‘
’L’/f//\/ /) Z/ /(}4;/:; AL, Phone: 7y % — < Bl é%%/ ) 1. GC
Company Name _ _
r 1y, ) ?/ /l{ Fax __ 205 S3B /405 2. HVAG
s 7‘5/ Ord A /(, i 3. Electric

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email;

o Y . . Plumbi
( Z&J{t’r‘/ﬂc”’ ,f%/ /2555 [ _fzi#fy @fgﬂﬂ Boldevsipie oo * Plmbing
City State Zip
! have read and unq;.arstand the thé}lot:ce above:

| Signature: .~/ / e A%fszﬁﬂ/ / Printed Name and Title._ / %‘4{ ¢ ,// p //fé/%/ / ﬁ"b’gﬂﬁk el

e
-



MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 2, Phase 3

Spec #66-12/12
Novmember 28, 2012 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodecation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

34, Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:

e Bhs Komg_.rﬁ(g- Phone: A4 & 22 ~FI&7 @

Company Name

Fax: 2. HVAC
St?f/ Cou,aa. Onve - - .. 3. Electric
reet Address Unit /Suite #  Email:
Loy byt A Sentin A A@/a’ [ . 4. Plumbing -

City” State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature:/ ,@’ /;q? Printed Name and Title «.%&/’) /W;o = ZJ‘??' MJD’

IOCK Capen and CQ TNC. prone [g\%\l\b\ |-U4HT =
ompany Name
ax: ?) “"'—‘\ \CO?:) 2. HVAC
%35 4 Mack Rend o _(12}61A s
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: . . ‘ : |
ity State ip

! have read and understand the the Notice above:

|_Signature: ﬂ&ﬂ m m‘\ﬁ Printed Name and Title ﬁ%\‘}’c \J\’\\\K(‘\% LO(\C\OY\“EGEBT\\W\(\)\_O(

36. /? - P I Contract of
1RO TR YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
ot 57 -7 5 5E 7
Company Name j s o
e g . Fax /s G5 /=788 2. HVAC
L850 CATHECE ST ax o/ _
Street Address Unit /Suite # Emaik: 3. Flectric

W3 TER  po SEGTF g e et P ~FC o O 4. Plumbing
City 7 State Zip 7 o “
I have read and understand tl::/th/e Notice above:

Signature: f ﬂ/ 5 ! Printed Name and Title ff d /\/e‘;'fff’“ < v:f f;‘ﬁf /&7( /%fm ] W

/ 7



MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 2, Phase 3

Spec #66-12/12
Novmember 28, 2012 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents

including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

| have read and u /ﬁ rstand the the Notice above:

Signature:

37. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:

ri:’) Q hinne - Phone: 410 Fab. ELsQ 1.G6C

Company Name ‘ ' )

L T W Fax, _ 6i9 ¥a& Joe @ VA

Uniea boll B -

Street Address Unit/Suite #  Email: 3. Electric
iﬁj . Qs 9%" ;‘i-s‘,."‘a %;iﬁ R Y ¥ d {)xS h oC b B Loty ™ ] At . € o 4. Plumbing

City State Zip '

. - s ety e g & alt ' Shzema
Printed Name and Title T5anq P rhocit, . Iofe otve of Ogef »dies
" ¥

38. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
MWH% T#NC . Wmfﬁﬂhone: S B354~ 730 4 1.GC
Company Name
- o . FSE o5 2. HVAC
K0 BysTors A = i
Street Address Unit/Suite # Emait; 3. Blectric
TRV (3 [00SB DR (O i £TET B, S
City State Zip -

I have read and understa%trce above:
Signature: ' Printed Name and Title /ﬁ/f/m Az e 7 M/’%ﬁ‘/“%j '

Ljiﬂ .\_,7 7"— _} <-l-’u" [
| have read and understand the the Notice above: fosy v @ nci S e

e v

Signature: / / M// S

N R .
Printed Name and Title J (oA Qs

39. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!1 Interest:
N ehtaing Covtructucs Tne. Phone: _ 247 ~G¥E <242 > 1.6C

Company Name S, s

i . Fax, &M =322~ 2172, 2. HVAC

1536 Borttedon Filde 5. Elocti

Street Address Unit /Suite# Email: - Electric
I , , 4. Plumbi

é:%C{S"i"@v"\ji%iava"”«}{)E 7 PG PR it K- Lot o e o umbing

City State Zip




MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 2, Phase 3

Spec #66-12/12
Novmember 28, 2012 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

Contract of

40.
Lol M m-\ L YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
- N . | Pz e
£ ool ke ¥ Sons Phone: A1~ (1 1= 160
C N . . p
?m?any b Fax _ 1S~ (‘) 1 55 q(}j Z. 2. HVAC
AL00 Sou P\wﬂ\w\ {Ld - 3. Electric
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email; ’
’\\s\ @(& ({\":‘t" hmw \NN DQ); k}‘lﬁ% \‘,\ Fvin 4. Piumbing
Clty State Zip

| have fead and understand the the Notice above:

Signatures \&} @Q\;&j\sﬁw Printed Name and Tm&w O‘\b\oﬂk 1Y MN\\\} "2)‘%¥m\n{

41. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:

{:’\%, CTV\%w / 5\;\, ‘\& (ﬂ ‘\LW’\?“L{ phone: I8 - o 6> (65 Y

e N IETRT

Street Adgress 7 /4 Unit/Suite #  Emai: 3. Electric
, _ T _
el / [8978  fie @ Hecrean b ldls (ollby 7m0
City State Zip 0 U ve Lo
I have read and unders thefhe‘,/yamve
. f { (
Signa — ""/M Printed Name and Title &“V”—/ S ('\ﬂxvafm y U{N‘l V\f-{l/‘"\
Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
: { ! . -
1-neﬂ{f}ﬂ‘\; (,N?.Q Lf/ Qm . l’\( Phone: 144~ 4”24~ 4450 1.GC
Company Name . - e
P Q ‘ ?) (3:% Fax: e~ &L - A4S \ 2. HVAC
Ay
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: | o @
\/\_/1 Cord. /) PPf 14464 deporie 0] TiL  Gom & Plmbing
City 7 State Zip N -
| have read and u e rstand the the Notice above:

| Signature; / Printed Name and Title BFX\M} C‘Lﬁﬁ\}\gﬁ\"w \)f C)%MY\OJ{S




MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 2, Phase 3

Spec #66-12/12
Novmember 28, 2012 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in tfransmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

43, Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest;
SEH [ pndoint, Lont itor Phone: é/ﬁ') BS3-(2/8& 3;’:,9(:)
Company Name / _
Fax _ [215) 393 - 8622 2. HVAC
Z290  Brsfl  Jfod. ' . Electric
Street Address Unit /Suite # Emaik )
O boaffint- P4 188/ Shilawdscop J’-:;Cf’p‘/’rw.‘za« o1 4. Plumbing

City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: 75@%“ Printed Name and Title &/c4  $herko

44. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest;
any Name

Phone: %@geg’ ? ?
et Address

1.GC

% Fax: ‘@;fﬁ} ?&@W

Unit /Suite # Email:

{

City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:

3. Electric

e Chrig Welfé Ylvnba o conef.

: .= : Printed Name and Title
45, Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
Phone: LIY ~ b4 -~ @ boo (E.GC' )
Company Name
. s -3y ~8LIG 2. HVAC
Nevst Allipnce Tuc. Fax _
Street Address Load Unit /Suite # Email: 3. Electric
M . ,
&t e L_ 6 avin @ mebtaod B\ boute S C “Fg,. Plumbing

A
CityP,wA'w fur VaMey State PQ Zip Yqoble
| have read and undeqtand the the Notice above:

- Printed Name and Title Keu'wl C‘W”J."\ ' ?T LA

Signature: ¥ y




MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 2, Phase 3

Spec #66-12/12
Novmember 28, 2012 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

4. . . ) Contract of
G L A O 5 5 pesec. it YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
Phone: ( 5 //% ZL - 2 1.GC
Company Name
H.f_,,y, 7 - Fax: (z, ./ ‘/” LEn e/ /f-----/ 2. HVAC
S ELF e e ST 5 Electi
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: - Electric
/:/;-'if‘a.z a2y /x v // L T 088 e (Ll VS EE A S A g™ Plumbing
City - J State Zip ’ '
{ have read and unde gaﬁ/d he__ e Notice above:
B S T B e -
Signature: _/ e Printed Name and Title & « /. - Ay s (TR EY
47. - , ‘ P Contract of
4 / A , YOU MUST PR!NT CLEARLY! Interest:
. J;P}f ) ] ) ; Y ( f," },.»-' st
e s AN . o A% . /"“ ~j N Ava
Ef? - ?f/U 4"..,-’; ( ; ,{;J}} .f"f"‘? /J ( Phone: (_’/ > / 7\/ /j / /’:: }
Company Name -
257 T 78 e A6 D 0BLPOFT 2w
RS LA %’&Mf i/ 3. Electri
S;re}et Addfrgess P ungISunte# Email: /) / - Electric
54 /"F‘ I j L o R & B “ .
WNeilom _ JH 799 GO b ie) (O Tt Ja S S, 4 Pumeis
City State Zip . R
{ have read and ,u?lerstané the the Notice above: /
Signature: m / PY“ Printed Name and Title \,j £ ;r /J{’? o () !/7 o7 J/ﬁ’ﬂ
5 .“ [
48. ;’j Contract of
v YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
bt = 5 et 37‘3@;@ Phone: <o /% « ééfff"ﬂ/.b?/?; 1.GC

Company Name :
Fax: . HVAC

Street Address Unit/Suite # Email: 3. Electric
SR e/ 237 c. /d@,f/i " ee ! ‘Z} £ g0 /G, Corry 4 Plumbing
City State Zip )

| have reaw the the Notice above;
Signature: e Printed Name and Title 75*&*;,{ aﬁz‘i’:‘vfm‘s@ ;‘;“Ei."‘

—
s



MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 2, Phase 3

Spec #66-12/12
Novmember 28, 2012 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

49. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
A% ¢ B i : \ w <
Coleon W Vlﬁ“c:‘@&t.“ }'X')}G\f%\‘ﬂi —ery Phone: ___ /S " 3R 2 TS 4 1.GC
Company Name ; J e,
?P y - | Fax, /S <G5 2 =2 D 2. HVAC
SH elcens fame 5 5 e
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: { EY ATy w @ \/J: haa lectric
- R P j ST 4. Pl nb
Feasbedur lle DA (9055 & bl '“9/3

City State Zip
[ have read and understand the the Notice above:

N

. . e /’, Y . N T l "“‘, ) o
Signature: A Z 240 Printed Name and Title {:,f/ f@i/‘? A% ,;,..;,J‘*W-«-’i’f / & S/

50. i Contract of
e YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
Slenoe bt e o
Company Name
2. HVAC
é// Z:'w&*/ e 3 .
Street Address ectrlc
S D 4 Piumblng I
Fensteray fe ({65 5 s (4 Plumbing p
City Zip

I have read and uerstand the the Nottce above:

Signaturecz?, T K‘\’/ ; ﬂtxrif:ﬂ»‘{ﬁ» Printed Name and Title __ (o> fevien, fo/ 0 reel / <

51. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:

( ;«/@“H&‘\ ;i’} Phone:  Ar S e 1. GC
Company Name I ‘ y HVAG
.‘TZ;// fi"”/é?’/(f‘ alaN =S /*-th T -

Street Address e‘fg‘ci
fron e e (. Pumbing
City

Notlcge above:

ey $ s e &
oo [ ber s (A i ] oo ) "', - = ’;_,-.f/ _Q.‘) e,
%Lwé{ (& Printed Name and Title . f A i — A L: Ty

N




MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 2, Phase 3

Spec #66-12/12
Novmember 28, 2012 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

52. Contract of
. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
gc{%//eff [20de (DalsTive ﬁdN%M,VW#Phone: S o7l 73O ‘ (llh@.a
ompany Name e )
- Fax. 216 6/l [ 70% 2. HVAC
[FY90 PAM AL p& K o
Street Address . Unit /Suite #  Email: . Electric
f T ﬂﬂﬁééﬂz 14 1A (9 plwell @milestorecrt w7 4. Plumbing
City State Zip
| have read /aj understang the the Notice above: , o
Signature: {f y éWPrinted Name and Title /)ﬁf we / é /f? C("?i\)
53. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
pf‘ e {/’CC/L /%0/4/ Phone: @75/ 5154307 1.GC
Company Name 1 7 @
300 W,Q Fescinm Df‘ Fax: ' .
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email; | 3. Electric
City State Zip () +

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: %/; W Printed Name and Title ﬁ:»}/?f?'f A 4 /é/

7
54, Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
Titaniyp  tnterilrices  in< Phone: 415 7% Z $983 @2
Company Name Y . — . .
L ; . Fax. 205 9375 69507 2. HVAC
120)  pedloam, Rled 52 s Eloctric
Street Address ; Unit /Suite #  Email: ) '
. i . ) . . . ) 4. Plumbin
Dansafom PA froro  Meark el (/&) Tihonivmenterpnisss, o |
City State Zip v

| have read and uagersta,rythe the Notice above:

o .

Signature: ; ’}/’,ﬁg’y %f// Printed Name and Title % 4 /L / T :’// ol



MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 2, Phase 3

Spec #66-12/12
Novmember 28, 2012 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

55, Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:

,7%/?&27‘/%7.5‘/ G orbcier f/ﬁfﬂ%#@#'%one: /S elF- ASZ Yy an i 01.GC

Company Name

SRS oo
SN Pax: X
/B 5. LD S e 7 E/Lf:f T e A0
Street Address Unit /Suite #  Email: /@u»m,«, E2er /T L0454
?7 . . . . 4 Plumbing « |
h'é\?""‘-‘ At et 4 M@‘ynﬂ W'a/ﬁ{ éﬂ" i LY m oM i i a"ag*f“* '!’ig‘?-. 3
City State Zip

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature: /@K%/ /g?rﬁ“:”rﬂ-‘ﬂ Prifited'tame and Title PP Dvctone s P omvss; ‘m““ﬁ'f{'f‘ﬂ 7

56. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest;

ey i i [ @ e p O

JRA CAfec17C Tivyc ohone: -1 S~ 8T [ §5 6
Company Nami Fax: 2—/5-_-"” ?S?M 95// Zg 2. HVAC
% L:x‘by( ? 22 / 3. Electric
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: ‘
M%m nETer Pv"L - 15929 s Tl e ety @ & Flumoing
City 7 State” /7 Zip VEL) LGN ¢ N 5~

| haver read ajfd-yndeys nd ‘,th’/ the,N tice above:

,.

Printed Name and Title /%5//(, ///’4?7 / }D/ZCS <

57. Contract of
o YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest
E =g
'“-‘u-f'}" fo i . »"7,} }’"u s ) s - P - L I ]
A L.‘,RZ'/?’}.L,( i E 7 45 . Phone: /= [ ] - A AG - g &S [ 1. C?C

‘Company Name

A oy AV e F o ST
i Vs ‘; 5‘ y T {7 Fax: (e~ f} A4 Vs 2. HVAC
Stréet Address Unit /Suite # Email: & 3. Electric
Vil Pl TGy AP wprgee e g 4 Plmbing

City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Nottce above:

-
Signature:{ }(i’W‘jW / v[}?/"}ﬁ’" Printed Name and Title -
7




MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 2, Phase 3

Spec #66-12/12
Novmember 28, 2012 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodecation and the County
of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents
including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

58. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
o aid Cowsreverion e Phone: 10+ 872 ~eA {1 ac
Company Name plo =5 46 " 2 TUAC
Fax: 2 1. .
A\é{ g' ‘%Tf\é‘za‘? 3. Electric
Street Address Unit /Suite #  Emaik '
. 4, Plumbin
Cearwn , TA 1960 | BATES@ e teosstRuciion el iy
City State Zip
| have re d understand the the Notice above;
—
Signatures Q}DU\J\ Printed Name and Title M MES Mt %ﬂ"f&s PN(
59. - . Contract of
L O g AT W YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
- Phone: &l - 2 7~ & s 1560
Company Name , _ e
[ Ol Slaonss Rownd &l _
Street Address Unit /Suite #  Email: 3. Electric
) " I ) . ‘ b e . i
LANDENSERE T 1AXT0 TR @) Tahvivatg o e
City State Zip T
I have read and understand the the Notice above:
T -~ N V‘T:\Av} . . L } ’:’:} A
Signature: 1 3 "’Q“ Coy, Printed Name and Title __{ ir/b, < vV AL
60. . Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
M"T«_ mcj/lff» /??40%»,\/1&544’/ Phone: ZN & 799555 1.GC
Company Name 20 "/ 207 % —
. Fax: N &7 o .
J8c0 DD & fﬂ/ 3. Electric
Street Address Unit /Suite# Email: :
. 4. Pl i
Wil st P 18777 I, T CSheen _ Pecbhpodcat umbing
City State Zip ~ B vgra 20~ Wle]

| have re%@t d the the Notice above:
Signature: - Printed Name and Title #2 el 174 s 1/ MW




MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 2, Phase 3

Spec #66-12/12
Novmember 28, 2012 11:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County

of Bucks is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents

including Addendums is the responsibility of the Bidder.

61.
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY!

Contract of
Interest:

'{“) Jn (“h’i/ ’/’J: f/-i% s (f}Mm {‘?*:? Ay

Phone: «d

Company Name

I have read and/ynderstand Ihe théy\ice above:

AED0 wI07 160

Fax. S5~ G2 % a2 7 2. HVAC
205w Buetol £d N
Street Address ‘ 1‘_ Unit /Suite #  Email: _, é}'ed“c
/ Py . . . , 3 i
Mae pic e { a 1957 4 4 Lionrbi e, ﬁﬁéﬂ*‘fﬁfﬁfﬁlt’ﬁf(»ﬁ,&% ",f f,ifhzi”mb'"g
City State Zip

Signature: f/f///sf%f’f f’/ e 7 ¥ Printed Name and Title }jf’%@{~ 53§4%ﬁﬂiﬁfﬁk *f:"”’“”‘ ﬁ:ﬁf" i

=
3

e

Street Address”

.(:P
Veavdles b4 ( o

Unit /Suite # Email;

1906 L5 tolS

62. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest;
lal &
V(W 72N (S&J\Cﬁ{ o hac Phone: Zi S ZAs—~ (:XC” 5\0 1. GC
Company Name
. LS UG~ S 2. HVAC
015 &by O (Zeaol Fax 2 2 Eloctric
. I

@ A Gy, Plumbing

City State Zip
I have read a n erstan het Notice above: (/ %
Signature: & 1 Printed Name and Title CL‘ (S b(? . & fresiolond )

| have read and %erstﬁnd the the; Notice above:

Signature:

Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
wa“"’f’}f&g C:b@j“\’ Phone: (w16 -~ 7.0 - LC1) X A3T  1ac
Company Name - N
o G Fax 10 7 B78 - Z¥val 2. HVAC
|4 2o CLABReR LED\ ‘ — + Eou
Street Address Unit/Sute #  Email W) VERR WS/ G2 - Electric
Resomwn  Ja.  awod ESREADIRG - o 4. Plumbing
City State Zip

"”’#i Printed Name and Title /\Jﬂw‘w \/C}"’B:“‘r)y‘ Lgi /}/}b«g



MANDATORY PRE-BID
Churchville Nature Center Phase 2, Phase 3

Spec #66-12/12
Novmember 28, 2012 11:00 AM

County of Bucks and Engineer Representatlves in Attendance:

Tesapl b e Tee Biveonse fSpecir o jaens

E’:ﬁm . JAY((«){Z Aecidter+ ﬁ% 3. Donevtnd AA A+ Fosccumes Arepmes

Mu\@,\,\,\ L e bt | . Bhake & Rroae T
7< (f‘% lHI{




